



## **CASEY BROWN, PE, SE**

*structural engineer*

### **EDUCATION**

MSCE, UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE  
2013

BSCE, UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE  
2012

### **REGISTRATIONS**

Registered Professional Engineer  
GA, KY AND TN

### **MEMBERSHIPS**

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL  
ENGINEERS (ASCE)

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING INSTITUTE  
(SEI)

TENNESSEE STRUCTURAL  
ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION (TNSEA)

### **SUMMARY**

Mr. Brown joined CSA in 2017 after spending the previous 4 years with a structural engineering firm in Chattanooga, Tennessee as an engineering intern. He has worked on a broad spectrum of project types; including residential, commercial and hospitality. His experience includes design of buildings composed of structural steel, masonry, concrete, wood and light gauge metal.

### **EXPERIENCE**

**HAINES STRUCTURAL GROUP** 2019-present  
KNOXVILLE, TN  
Structural Engineer

**CSA KNOXVILLE** 2017-2019  
KNOXVILLE, TN  
Structural Engineer

**WOODS ENGINEERING** 2013-2017  
CHATTANOOGA, TN  
Engineer Intern

### **REPRESENTATIVE PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

#### **COMMERCIAL**

Tyson Jennings Office, Knoxville, TN  
Retail Center, Maryville, TN  
Jarvis Vision Center, Murray, KY

#### **EDUCATIONAL**

Webb School, Knoxville, TN  
Oak Ridge Pre-K School, Oak Ridge TN  
UT Band and Intramural Facility, Knoxville, TN

#### **INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES**

ORNL Office Building 6063, Oak Ridge, TN  
ACWA Distribution Center, Knoxville, TN  
Cherokee Distributing Crane Support, Knoxville, TN

#### **RESIDENTIAL AND HOSPITALITY**

Holiday Inn, Fayetteville, NC  
Home 2 by Hilton, Jekyll Island, GA  
Tru-Homes by Clayton, Knoxville, TN  
Ridgedale Townhomes II, Knoxville, TN

#### **ENTERTAINMENT**

Dollywood Structural Review, Pigeon Forge, TN